5 NC .
¥EBATER: &85
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Fax: 1-212-683-9300

CR-E DU MuUEIM O

Pate: 0Ol/22/2015 No: 30901
Terms: NET CREDIT

To: QST INDUSTRIES, INC.
550 WEST ADAMS STREET
SULRE 1200
CHICAGO, IL 60661

Salesman:HSE

Quantity Description

Price aAmount

165.000 CREDIT FOR SHORTAGE .
STYLE V10401 54"

0.660 ~108.90

Total Amount: -108.90




Wei Chang

From:
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lora, mayrim [lora.mayrim@gqst.com]

Sent:  Thursday, January 22, 2015 3:27 PM
To: wchang@warpknittricot.com

Cc: pena, ignacio; karofsky, marc

Subject: Shortage on goods

Good afternoon,

Please see the chart below and note that we have received a shortage of goods from your warehouse as the

labels shows all four roll with 300 yds inside, but the actual quantity is less than mark on each roll. Total
shortage in 165 yds. See pics attached.

Item Load Lot Quantity(fea! =
Roll #
203 VEN-54-BK 301335604 USA1412508 300 287
204 |VEN-34-BK 301335605 USA1412508 300 259
205 VEN-54-BK 301335607 USA1412508 300 281
206 |VEN-34-BK 301335608 USA1412508 300 208 c

Kindly check on this and note to have more accurate deliveries concerning our orders. Your shipping
department should have more control of the orders and goods they handle, as this would become an issue for
any customer. Please advise if a credit will be issued or if you will send some goods to cover the shortage.

Your prompt attention is appreciated.

Regards ) )
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jGased e

N

Mayrim A. Lora Dz
Customer Service Representative

QST Industries, Inc.
Tel.809-582-6400/Fax.809-242-7525

Int. Tel.718-290-1107/Int. Fax.336-217-8891
lora.mayrim(@gst.com

Visit our website: http://www.gst.com/

1/22/2015



